
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY AUGUST 11, 2015 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Silent Prayer  

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Call to Order and Roll Call 

4. Public Comment Period 

5. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of June 5, 2015 and July 14, 2015 Common Council meetings   

6. Revenue & Expense Reports: 

1. Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015   

7. General agenda items:  

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Jamie A. Jaeger, 20 years (Police Department)   

 Gabriel S. Steinagel, 15 years (Water Utility)   

 Christopher P. Clabots, 15 years (Fire Department)   

 Nicole M. Cimino, 10 years (Police Department)   

8. Board of Public Works:  

1. Discussion and recommendation for possible street repair projects on 
Hendricks Street (East Sixth Street to East Eighth Street), including curb 
repair and repaving.  The Board of Public Works recommends approving the 
project and funding it via Tax Increment District #7 funds.  

9. City Plan Commission: 

1. Park City Credit Union appeal of a restriction placed on a Conditional Use 
Permit amendment approved by the Common Council on June 9, 2015 
(Resolution #2412). The appeal relates to the requirement that the south and 
west face of the structure planned for the vacant lot adjacent to 3404 East 
Main Street be of masonry or masonry type construction.   

2. Consider site plan for former fairgrounds property.  The City Plan Commission 
recommends approving the grandstand portion of the site plan only.  

10. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Consider application from the Fraternal Order of Eagles for a temporary Class 
“B” (picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages at the Eagles Fair Stand 
(Lincoln County Fairgrounds) during Labor Day festivities, September 7, 
2015.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approving the 
application.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday August 11, 2015 

2. Consider “Class B” (Liquor) license application from Flori A. Jesperson for 
Salvo’s Restaurant, 201 East Second Street, effective August 12, 2015.  The 
Health and Safety Committee recommends approving the application.  

3. Consider Class "B" (Beer) and "Class B" (Liquor) license applications from 
Sawmill Brewing Co. Inc., for Sawmill Brewing Co., 1110 East Tenth Street, 
effective November 1, 2015.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approving the applications.  

4. Consider change of agent application from Walmart Stores East, LP, 
appointing Lindsey J. Roberts as Agent for license at Walmart #1366, 505 
South Pine Ridge Avenue.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approving the application.  

5. Clarify that the 2015-2016 licenses for Kwik Trip, 2311 East Main Street, are 
both Class "A" (beer) and "Class A" (liquor).   

11. Parks and Recreation Commission: 

1. Consider Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan   

12. Mayor's Appointments: 

1. D'Lacy Haight to the Library Board, term to expire June 30, 2017   

2. Amanda Kostman to the Joint Review Board   

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following minutes on file: Board of Public Works, City 
Plan Commission, Committee on Aging, Community Development 
Committee, Fairgrounds Ad-Hoc Committee, Health and Safety Committee, 
Housing Authority, Library Board, Parks and Recreation Commission, 
Personnel and Finance Committee and Redevelopment Authority.   

14. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 18, Article V, Section 
169, to revise publication requirements for City sales of property (from July 
27, 2015 Personnel and Finance Committee meeting).   

2. Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 6, Article IV, Section 6-
96(c), to add and amend conditions related to the keeping of chickens (from 
July 28, 2015 Health and Safety Committee meeting).   

3. An Ordinance amending the District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, 
Wisconsin for the North 70 feet of Lots 6 and 7, Block 9 of VR Willards 
Addition, requested by Our Saviour's Lutheran Church (from July 29, 2015 
City Plan Commission meeting).   

4. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-
152, to change the name of the Committee on Aging to the Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee and add staggered terms (from the Committee on Aging).   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday August 11, 2015 

15. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow TowerCo 2013 LLC 
and AT&T Mobility to construct a mobile service support structure and mobile 
service facility (telecommunications tower and facility) at 401 South Kyes 
Street (from July 29, 2015 City Plan Commission meeting).   

16. Mayor's Communications 

17. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● FRIDAY JUNE 5, 2015 

 Special Meeting City Hall Basement Conference Room 8:00 AM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Friday June 5, 2015 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Bialecki called the meeting to order at 8:00 A.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Chris Malm Alderperson - First District Remote  

Pete Lokemoen Alderperson - Second District Present  

Ryan Schwartzman Alderperson - Third District Present  

Kandy Peterson Alderperson - Fourth District Present  

John Burgener Alderperson - Fifth District & President Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Bill Bialecki Mayor Present  

 

Other attendees: City Attorney Tom Hayden, City Administrator Dave Johnson, Finance 
Director Kathy Unertl, Ron Turner, Garth Swanson and City Clerk Bill Heideman.  
 
Motion (Lokemoen/Sukow) to allow Alderman Malm to participate in the meeting via 
phone. Carried.  

 

II. Public Comment Period: 

Garth Swanson mentioned that he was confident that the Common Council would make a 
wise decision regarding the fairgrounds.  

III. Agenda Items: 

1. The Common Council may convene in closed session per Wis. Stats. Sec. 
19.85(1)(e) - deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 
the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session to 
consider potential property acquisition 

The Common Council opted not to convene in closed session.  

2. The Common Council may reconvene in open session for potential action(s) 
on closed session issues. 

The Common Council was in open session the entire meeting, 

3. A Resolution accepting ownerhip of the Lincoln County Fairgrounds 

RESOLUTION #2409 

WHEREAS, Lincoln County, by Resolution 2015-05-07, offered to convey 
the property commonly known as the Lincoln County Fairgrounds to the 
City of Merrill with certain conditions; and, 

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

5 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
5,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Friday June 5, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Friday June 5, 2015 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill Common Council has convened, and 
debated and examined those conditions;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 5th day of June, 2015, that 
the City of Merrill agrees to accept the transfer of the Lincoln County 
Fairgrounds to the City of Merrill along with the provisions contained in 
that Lincoln County Resolution. 

Mayor Bialecki reminded the Common Council that, at a meeting on June 2nd, the 
Committee of the Whole drafted and approved a counter-proposal for Lincoln County 
related to City acquisition of the fairgrounds. Mayor Bialecki now reported that the 
Lincoln County Board Chair did not plan on accepting or considering that City counter-
proposal. 
 
Based on that information, Mayor Bialecki distributed a resolution to accept the 
conditions of fairgrounds ownership as specified in Lincoln County Resolution 2015-05-
07. 
 
Alderman Lokemoen recommended that the Common Council continue to offer the 
counter-proposal to Lincoln County, rather than adopt the resolution distributed.  
 
Alderman Burgener responded that he is in favor of approving the resolution.    

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [5 TO 3] 

MOVER: John Burgener, Alderperson - Fifth District & President 

SECONDER: Rob Norton, Alderperson - Seventh District 

AYES: Schwartzman, Peterson, Burgener, Sukow, Norton 

NAYS: Malm, Lokemoen, Meehean 

4. Formation of Fairgrounds Ad-Hoc Committee: 

Mayor Bialecki stated that he would be creating a Fairgrounds Ad-Hoc Committee, to 
begin immediately addressing concerns related to the fairgrounds. He sought volunteers 
from the Common Council. The following aldermen agreed to serve on the committee: 
Schwartzman, Norton, Meehean, Sukow and Burgener.  

IV. Adjournment  

Motion (Lokemoen/Peterson) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 8:31 A.M.   

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

5 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
5,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY JULY 14, 2015 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 14, 2015 

1. Silent Prayer 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Call to Order and Roll Call: 

Mayor Bialecki called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Chris Malm Alderperson - First District Present  

Pete Lokemoen Alderperson - Second District Present  

Ryan Schwartzman Alderperson - Third District Present  

Kandy Peterson Alderperson - Fourth District Excused  

John Burgener Alderperson - Fifth District & President Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Bill Bialecki Mayor Present  

 

The following were also in attendance: Transit Director Rich Grenfell, City Attorney Tom 
Hayden, City Clerk Bill Heideman, City Administrator Dave Johnson, Utility 
Superintendent Kim Kriewald, Street Commissioner Richard Lupton, Police Chief Ken 
Neff, Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator Darin Pagel, Fire Chief Dave Savone, 
Library Director Stacy Stevens, Finance Director Kathy Unertl and Park & Recreation 
Director Dan Wendorf. 

 

4. Public Comment Period: 

Christopher Winters expressed his perception that the current signage at the intersection of 
State Highway 64 and First Street is inadequate. He also expressed concerns related to 
ensuring adequate funding for several park projects.   

5. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of June 9, 2015 and June 23, 2015 Common Council meetings 

Motion (Burgener/Sukow) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

6. Revenue & Expense Reports: 

1. Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015 

Motion (Burgener/Schwartzman) to approve.  

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
5,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 14, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 14, 2015 

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. General agenda items: 

1. Claim filed by John Thiel Jr. for damages to his vehicle at a gravel patch on 
Center Avenue on June 22, 2015. 

The City's insurance carrier recommends that this claim be denied. The basis for their 
recommendation is that their investigation revealed no negligence on behalf of the City.  
 
Motion (Schwartzman/Burgener) to deny the claim.  

RESULT: CARRIED 

2. 2014 Audit Presentation by Schenck SC representatives 

Representing Schenck SC, Dave Maccoux and Greg Pitel gave a presentation on the 
2014 City Audit.   
 
No action was necessary, requested or taken.  

3. Tourism Report 

The report was in the meeting packet for information only. No action was necessary, 
requested or taken.  

4. Employee Years of Service Recognition: 

 Don P. Seubert II, 20 years (Police Department) 

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for Don Seubert II.  

8. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider Street Use Permit application from Ott's Garage Teen Center, 805 
East Main Street, to close East Main Street (eastern boundary of Ott's Garage 
to Scott Street), from 4:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M. on Wednesday, July 22, 2015, 
for a skateboard demonstration. 

Motion (Schwartzman/Norton) to approve the application.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

9. City Plan Commission: 

1. Consider Public Participation Plan for amending City Comprehensive Plan. 

Motion (Meehean/Burgener) to approve the plan. 

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
5,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 14, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 14, 2015 

RESULT: APPROVED 

10. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Consider applications from Merrill Firefighters Charities for three temporary 
Class “B” (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at Ott’s Park 
during the Merrill Firefighters Charities Softball Tournament, August 7-9, 
2015. 

Motion (Sukow/Schwartzman) to approve the applications. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Consider applications from Merrill Fastpitch for three temporary Class “B” 
(picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages in the concession stands 
and the softball field stands at the Merrill Area Recreation Complex 
(MARC),1100 MARC Drive, during the annual Merrill Fastpitch Tournament,  
July 24-26, 2015. 

Motion (Sukow/Burgener) to approve the applications.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Consider application from RStore Merrill, LLC, Sara Rosenberg, Agent, for a 
Class “A” (beer) license and a “Class A” (liquor) license for RStore #40, 1001 
North Center Avenue, effective July 23rd, 2015. 

Motion (Sukow/Lokemoen) to approve the application.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

4. Consider request from Ballyhoos, 124 North Prospect Street, to close 
Prospect Street (Grand Avenue west to the western edge of Miller Home 
Furnishings), from 9:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. on Saturday, August 1st, 2015. 
Ballyhoos is also requesting an extension of premises to sell alcoholic 
beverages in the closed-off area from 4:00 P.M. to 10:00 P.M. that same day. 
Both requests are in conjunction with the Merrill Lobster Fest. 

Motion (Sukow/Norton) to approve the request.  
 
Alderman Lokemoen suggested that the language of the request be amended to indicate 
that Prospect Street would be closed from Grand Avenue west to the southern (instead 
of the western) edge of Miller Home Furnishings. Without objection, it was so ordered.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

5. Consider applications from Fraternal Order of Eagles for five temporary Class 
“B” (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages in the Eagles Fair Stand 
(Lincoln County Fairgrounds) during the Lincoln County Fair, July 22-July 26, 
2015. 

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
5,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 14, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 14, 2015 

Motion (Norton/Schwartzman) to approve the applications.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

11. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider bids for potential sale of City property at 410 Blaine Street 

Motion (Meehean/Burgener) to approve the bid of $8,000 from Scott Bruenig and apply 
the funds realized from the sale to a Community Development block grant associated 
with the property.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following minutes on file: Ad-Hoc Committee on 
Fairgrounds Property, Airport Commission, Board of Public Works, City Plan 
Commission, Committee of the Whole, Enrichment Center Committee on 
Aging, Health and Safety Committee, Housing Authority, Library Board, Parks 
and Recreation Commission, Personnel and Finance Committee, 
Redevelopment Authority, Water and Sewage Disposal Committee and 
Zoning Board of Appeals. 

Motion (Sukow/Meehean) to place all minutes on file, as submitted.   

RESULT: CARRIED 

13. Ordinances: 

1. Consider ordinance to amend Code of Ordinances Chapter 16, at 38-40 and 
38-42(a) and 38-48(b), related to changes in various service charges. 

ORDINANCE 2015-11 
 
City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading by summary only.  
 
Motion (Norton/Meehean) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second reading 
and a third reading by title only. Carried.  
 
The ordinance was given a second reading and a third reading.  

RESULT: APPROVED [7 TO 0] 

MOVER: Rob Norton, Alderperson - Seventh District 

SECONDER: John Burgener, Alderperson - Fifth District & President 

AYES: Malm, Lokemoen, Schwartzman, Burgener, Sukow, Norton, Meehean 

EXCUSED: Peterson 

14. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving the 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 
the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment Plant (Resolution #2414). 

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
5,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 14, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 14, 2015 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill is required by the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources (WDNR) to complete a Compliance Maintenance Annual 
Report on its Wastewater Treatment Plant; and 

WHEREAS, the Water and Sewage Committee, of the City of Merrill, has 
reviewed the Compliance Maintenance Report for the year 2014, and has 
determined that it reflects the performance of the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant during 2014; and 

WHEREAS, the report indicates a need for continued improvements at the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant and its operations to meet the requirements set 
forth by the WDNR; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN, this 14th day of July, 2015, that: 

1. The Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 2014 is hereby approved 
and authorized to be filed with the WDNR. 

2. That the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 2014 is an accurate 
indication of the performance of the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment 
Plant for the year 2014. 

Motion (Norton/Burgener) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. A Final Resolution of Intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers by Police 
Power under Section 66.0703 of the Wisconsin Statutes, related to the 
Superior Street/West Tenth Street project (Resolution #2415). 

Motion (Schwartzman/Meehean) to approve. 
 
Motion (Meehean/Lokemoen) to amend by removing the following section: "The 
installation, removal or replacement of sidewalk on West 10th Street, driveway and curb 
and gutter on said streets". This section was originally designated as 2(d) in the 
resolution. Motion to amend carried.     

RESULT: APPROVED 

15. Mayor's Communications 

Mayor Bialecki thanked the protective service departments for their work at a tragic incident 
earlier in the day.   
 
The Police Department and Fire Department are sponsoring the third annual Community 
Night Out from 5:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. on Tuesday, August 4th. That event will be held at 
Normal Park.  
 
The Lincoln County Fair will be July 22-26. 
 

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
5,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 14, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 14, 2015 

The annual Merrill Fastpitch Tournament will be held at the MARC from July 24-26.  
 
The annual Merrill Firefighters Charities Softball Tournament will be held at Ott’s Park from 
August 7-9.  
 
The first annual Merrill Lobster Fest will be held on Saturday, August 1st.   
 
Lincoln County is sponsoring a hazardous waste collection on Saturday, August 8th.  
 
Mayor Bialecki congratulated Scott Doerr on his election as State President of the Eagles. 
He also praised the Eagles for their long-term service to the community.  

16. Adjournment 

Motion (Burgener/Schwartzman) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:42 P.M. 

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
5,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
4,

 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
2

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
3

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
4

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
5

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
6

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
8

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
9

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
0

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
6

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
7

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
8

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
9

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015)



AKEY ENGINEERING SERVICE, LLC 
N2062 Cain Creek Rd. 

Merrill, WI  54452 
(715) 297-2034 

akeyrod@reagan.com 
July 22, 2015 
 
City of Merrill 
1004 E. First St. 
Merrill, WI  54452 
 
Re: Proposed Cost Estimate: 

1. Hendricks Street (6th St. – 8th St.) Remove Pavement, Resurface (3” Asphalt), 
Replace Curb and Gutter as needed. 
2. 8th Street (Pier St. – Hendricks St.) Remove Pavement, Resurface (3” Asphalt), 
Replace Curb and Gutter as needed. 

The following information and cost estimates are for the above mentioned projects: 
  

1. Remove Existing Pavement  2162 SY @ $3.00 / SY $  6,486.00 
Remove Existing Curb and Gutter 500 LF @ $3.00 / LF  $  1,500.00 
Sawcut Existing Pavement  110 lf @ $5.00 / lf    $     550.00 
Adjust  MH   4 Each @ $300.00/ Each $  1,200.00 
Curb and Gutter 30” Type D 500 LF @ $16.00 / LF $  8,000.00 
Install Catch Basin   1 Each @ $1,000 / Each $  1,000.00 
Asphaltic Surface    350 Tons @ $66.00 / Ton $23,100.00 
CABC 1 ¼ “   250 Tons @ $20.00 / Ton $  5,000.00 
Topsoil, Seed & Mulch  667 SY @ $6.00 / SY  $  4,002.00 
Traffic Control   1 ls @ $ 1,200.00  $  1,200.00 
         Hendricks Street Total =   $52,038.00 
 

2. Remove Existing Pavement  970 SY@ $3.00 / SY   $  2,910.00 
Sawcut Existing Pavement  30 lf @ $5.00 / lf    $     150.00 
Adjust  MH   2 Each @ $300.00/ Each $     600.00 
Curb and Gutter 30” Type D 600 LF @ $16.00 / LF $  9,600.00 
Asphaltic Surface    167 Tons @ $66.00 / Ton $11,022.00 
CABC 1 ¼ “   130 Tons @ $20.00 / Ton $  2,600.00 
Topsoil, Seed & Mulch  350 SY @ $6.00 / SY  $  2,100.00 
Traffic Control   1 ls @ $ 1,200.00  $  1,200.00 
               8th Street  Total = $30,182.00 

 
If you need any additional information or have questions, please contact me at the 
telephone number listed above. 
 
Sincerely, 
Roderick J. Akey 
Roderick J. Akey, PE 
AES 

8.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e 
fo

r 
H

en
d

ri
ck

s 
 8

th
 P

av
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

20
15

  (
11

93
 :

 H
en

d
ri

ck
s 

S
tr

ee
t 

re
p

ai
r 

p
ro

je
ct

)

mailto:akeyrod@reagan.com


Ý

Ý

Ý

Ý

Ý

Ý

Ý

Ý

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

G!.

.

...

.

.

.

.

.

.

..
.

.

.

.

.

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2
!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

E 6TH ST

N 
SA

LE
S 

ST

N 
ME

MO
RI

AL
 D

R
ME

MO
RI

AL
 D

RE 2ND ST

E 3RD ST

Fairgrounds®0 75 15037.5
Feet

Legend
. Gate Valve
G!. Hydrant

Water Main
!!2 Sewer Manhole

Sewer Main
Building

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ai
rg

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ap
  (

11
96

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 s

it
e 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

fo
rm

er
 f

ai
rg

ro
u

n
d

s 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Picnic License for Eagles - Labor Day  (1191 : Eagles Picnic License - Labor Day)



10.2.a

P
acket P

g
. 44

Attachment: Class B Liquor License Application for Salvos  (1139 : Class B Liquor License application for



10
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
5

Attachment: Sawmill Brewing License Application  (1169 : Sawmill Class B Beer and Liquor License



10
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
6

Attachment: Walmart Change of Agent Application  (1170 : Walmart Change of Agent application)



10
.5

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
7

Attachment: Kwik Trip Liquor License correction  (1206 : Clarify Kwik Trip Combination Class A Licenses)



11
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
8

Attachment: Bike and Pedestrian Plan request  (1204 : Bike and Ped. Plan)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
9

Attachment: D'Lacy Haight appointment to Library Board  (1207 : Appoint D'Lacy Haight to Library Board)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
0

Attachment: Amanda Kostman appointment to Joint Review Board  (1209 : Appoint Amanda Kostman to



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
1

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
2

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
3

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
4

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
5

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
6

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
7

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
8

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
9

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
0

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
1

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
2

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
3

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
4

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
5

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
6

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
7

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
8

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
9

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
0

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
1

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
2

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
3

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
4

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
5

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
6

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
7

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
8

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
9

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
0

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1208 : Place minutes on file)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2015- 
Introduced: August 11, 2015 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 18, Article V, Section 169 of the Code of Ordinances for the City 
of Merrill is amended as follows: 

Sec. 18-169. - Bidding procedure.  

All city-owned public lands recommended for sale shall be sold to the highest responsible 
bidder, in accordance with the following:  

(1) The city reserves the right to reject any and all bids. 
(2) All bids shall be effective and all deposits retained by the city for 45 days following bid 

opening.  
(3) Prior to the sale, notice and the terms thereof, shall be published as a class 2 1 notice 

and posted to the City of Merrill website. 

• Sec. 18-170. - Sale without bid.  

• Notwithstanding section 18-169, if three-fourths of the members of the common council 
then voting so authorize a sale of a city-owned parcel, or parcels, the sale may be without bid, 
however, prior to such a sale under this section, the value of the land shall be appraised by at 
least one licensed independent real estate appraiser, or be determined by the city assessor 

•  

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 

AN ORDINANCE: By Personnel and Finance 
Committee 

Re: Amending Chapter 18, Article V, Section 169 to 
Revise Publication Requirement 

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 N

ew
 M

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

to
 M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 C

o
d

e 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
rt

ic
ile

 V
 -

 S
al

e 
o

f 
C

it
y 

L
an

d
  (

12
12

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
ce

 c
h

an
g

in
g

 p
u

b
lis

h
in

g

https://www.municode.com/library/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH18FI_ARTVSALA_S18-169BIPR


remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
 

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 N

ew
 M

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

to
 M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 C

o
d

e 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
rt

ic
ile

 V
 -

 S
al

e 
o

f 
C

it
y 

L
an

d
  (

12
12

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
ce

 c
h

an
g

in
g

 p
u

b
lis

h
in

g



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
3

Attachment: Ordinance and New Modifications to Municipal Code Ordinance Articile V - Sale of City Land



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
4

Attachment: Ordinance and New Modifications to Municipal Code Ordinance Articile V - Sale of City Land



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
5

Attachment: Ordinance and New Modifications to Municipal Code Ordinance Articile V - Sale of City Land



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 N

ew
 M

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

to
 M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 C

o
d

e 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
rt

ic
ile

 V
 -

 S
al

e 
o

f 
C

it
y 

L
an

d



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
7

Attachment: Ordinance and New Modifications to Municipal Code Ordinance Articile V - Sale of City Land



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2015- 
Introduced: August 11, 2015 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 6, Article IV, Section 6-96(c) of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is added to and amended as follows: 

Sec. 6-96. - Keeping of chickens.  

(a) No person shall keep or harbor any chickens, or build, erect or maintain and use any chicken coop or 
yard, or other building or yard to keep or house any chickens, anywhere within the city, without 
completing the appropriate application form, supplied by the building inspector and paying an annual 
fee to allow one household to have up to three chickens. The annual fee shall be as established by the 
common council, from time to time, and as indicated on the schedule of licenses and fees appearing in 
chapter 16 of this Code. The information required shall include the name and address of the owner or 
tenant, and the number of chickens to be kept by such owner or tenant. The applicant shall also 
provide written approval from abutting property owners and other tenants in the applicant’s building, 
if any, indicating no objections to the keeping of the chickens. The total number of chickens shall not 
exceed three per premises. The building inspector shall notify the applicant in writing of the approval 
or disapproval of the application.  

(b) All chicken coops and yards, and other buildings or yards wherein any chickens are contained shall be 
kept in a clean, sanitary condition and free from all objectionable odors and shall be subject to the 
inspection and approval of the building inspector. The facilities shall be kept in clean and sanitary 
condition and free from all objectionable odors 

(c) Chicken coops and yards, and other buildings or yards permitted under this section shall be limited to 
the keeping of up to a total of three chickens, per premises, and shall be subject to the following 
conditions:  
(1) The principal use of the property where a chicken coop and yards, and buildings or yards 

may be permitted is limited to one and two single- family dwellings.  
(2) If the premises where the chickens are kept is not owner occupied, property owner must 

consent. 
(3) No person shall keep any rooster. 
(4) No person shall slaughter any chickens. 

AN ORDINANCE: By Health and Safety Committee 
Re: Amending Chapter 6, Article IV, Section 6-96(c) 

to add and amend conditions 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
h

ic
ke

n
s 

 (
11

68
 :

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 C
h

ic
ke

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 A

ld
er

m
an

 N
o

rt
o

n
)



(5) The chickens shall be provided with a covered enclosure and must be kept in the covered 
enclosure or a fenced enclosure at all times.  

(6) No enclosure shall be located closer than 25 feet to any residential structure on an adjacent 
lot and shall not exceed 25 square feet unless permitted as an accessory building.  

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
h

ic
ke

n
s 

 (
11

68
 :

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 C
h

ic
ke

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 A

ld
er

m
an

 N
o

rt
o

n
)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2015-____ 
Introduced:   August 11, 2105  
1st Reading:  
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading:                                           
Committee/Commission Action: 

RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE 

 AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1. The District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin is hereby amended by 

changing the zoning of the following described property of VR Willard’s Addition in the City 
of Merrill from Public to Residential-3 (R-3), said parcel more particularly described as 
follows: 

The North seventy feet (N 70 ‘) of Lots Six (6) and Seven (7) of Block Nine (9) of VR 
Willard’s Addition to the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of 
this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It 
is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted 
if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 
 
Adopted: 
 
Approved: 
 
Published: 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission 
Re: Amending the District Zoning Map of the City of 

Merrill, Wisconsin for the North 70 feet of Lots 6 
and 7, Block 9 of VR Willards Addition   

14.3.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 O

u
r 

S
av

io
u

r'
s 

 (
12

13
 :

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 O
u

r 
S

av
io

u
r'

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

)



14
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
1

Attachment: Ordinance and Rezoning application from Our Saviour's  (1213 : Rezoning application from



14
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
2

Attachment: Ordinance and Rezoning application from Our Saviour's  (1213 : Rezoning application from



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2015- 
Introduced: August 11, 2015 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-152(a) of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended to change the name of committee and add staggered 
terms: 

Sec. 2-152  Committee on Aging  Merrill Enrichment Center Committee 
 

(a) Membership. There is hereby established in the City a Merrill Enrichment Center Committee 
Committee on Aging whose citizen members shall be appointed by the mayor and 
confirmed by the Common Council. Each member will serve terms up to two years as 
follows: 

1. Three members for one year; and 
2. Three members for two years; and 

The term of office of each member thereafter appointed shall be two years.  In addition, the 
Mayor shall appoint one alderperson to the committee for a two year term, who shall be a 
voting member. The Mayor shall also appoint one Ex-Officio (non-voting) member.  The 
Committee shall select a chairperson. 

(b) Duties.  
1. To uphold the mission statement to represent the views, interests and 

concerns of the senior citizens in all city matters affecting them, and ensure 
that all senior citizens have the opportunity to participate in, contribute to, and 
have access to all facets of community life to the limits of their capacity.  

2. To be aware of the budget allocated to the committee, know how and where 
money is utilized.  

3. To attend meetings and review agendas before such meetings. 

AN ORDINANCE: By Merrill Enrichment Center 
Committee Committee on Aging 

Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-152 
to change the name of committee and add 
staggered terms    

14.4.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
o

n
 A

g
in

g
 N

am
e 

C
h

an
g

e 
 (

12
11

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 t
o

 r
en

am
e 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
o

n
 A

g
in

g
, s

ta
g

g
er

ed
 t

er
m

s)



4. To be aware of, and occasionally visit, activities of city and county 
commissions and promote awareness of such activities.  

(c) Meetings. Regular meetings shall be held each month.  

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
 

14.4.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
o

n
 A

g
in

g
 N

am
e 

C
h

an
g

e 
 (

12
11

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 t
o

 r
en

am
e 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
o

n
 A

g
in

g
, s

ta
g

g
er

ed
 t

er
m

s)



  
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW 
TOWERCO 2013 LLC AND AT&T MOBILITY TO CONSTRUCT A MOBILE 

SERVICE SUPPORT STRUCTURE AND MOBILE SERVICE FACILITY 
(TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER & FACILITY) AT 401 S. KYES STREET, 

MERRILL 
 

WHEREAS, TowerCo 2013 LLC and AT&T Mobility have requested a 
Conditional Use Permit pursuant to the Merrill Zoning Code Section 113, Article 
IV for the purpose of constructing a new Mobile Service Support Structure and 
Mobile Service Facility (Telecommunications Tower and Facility) at 401 Kyes 
Street, the legal description to be incorporated in a signed lease agreement 
between the City of Merrill and TowerCo 2013 LLC and AT&T Mobility; and, 

WHEREAS, TowerCo 2013 LLC and AT&T Mobility currently operates and 
maintains a tower from and in the City of Merrill and intends to replace the 
existing tower with a new structure; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission scheduled a hearing on the 
application August 4, 2015, due public notice having been given and opportunity 
given to those interested to speak on the application; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the application, has 
found that it does meet the requirements of Merrill Zoning Code Section 113, 
Article IV and has recommended approval of said application; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of August, 2015, that a 
Conditional Use Permit shall be issued to TowerCo 2013 LLC and AT&T Mobility 
for the purpose of constructing a new Mobile Service Support Structure and 
Mobile Service Facility (Telecommunications Tower and Facility) at the above 
described premises.  

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission  
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

U
P

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 T
o

w
er

C
o

  (
12

10
 :

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 f
o

r 
T

o
w

er
C

o
)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
6

Attachment: Resolution and CUP application from TowerCo  (1210 : Conditional Use Permit for TowerCo)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
7

Attachment: Resolution and CUP application from TowerCo  (1210 : Conditional Use Permit for TowerCo)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
8

Attachment: Resolution and CUP application from TowerCo  (1210 : Conditional Use Permit for TowerCo)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Silent Prayer 
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Call to Order and Roll Call
	1. Roll Call

	4. Public Comment Period
	5. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 1171 : Minutes of June 5, 2015 and July 14, 2015 Common Council meetings
	a. 2015-06-05 Council Minutes
	b. 2015-07-14 Council Minutes


	6. Revenue & Expense Reports:
	1. 1205 : Revenue & Expense Report as of July 31, 2015
	a. Revenue and Expense Report


	7. General agenda items: 
	1. 1173 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	1174 : Jamie Jaeger service
	1176 : Gabriel Steinagel service
	1175 : Christopher Clabots service
	1177 : Nicole Cimino service

	8. Board of Public Works: 
	1. 1193 : Hendricks Street repair project
	a. Cost Estimate for Hendricks  8th Paving Projects 2015


	9. City Plan Commission:
	1. 1195 : Appeal from Park City Credit Union
	2. 1196 : Consider site plan for former fairgrounds property
	a. Fairgrounds Map


	10. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 1191 : Eagles Picnic License - Labor Day
	a. Picnic License for Eagles - Labor Day

	2. 1139 : Class B Liquor License application for Salvo's
	a. Class B Liquor License Application for Salvos

	3. 1169 : Sawmill Class B Beer and Liquor License applications
	a. Sawmill Brewing License Application

	4. 1170 : Walmart Change of Agent application
	a. Walmart Change of Agent Application

	5. 1206 : Clarify Kwik Trip Combination Class A Licenses
	a. Kwik Trip Liquor License correction


	11. Parks and Recreation Commission:
	1. 1204 : Bike and Ped. Plan
	a. Bike and Pedestrian Plan request


	12. Mayor's Appointments:
	1. 1207 : Appoint D'Lacy Haight to Library Board
	a. D'Lacy Haight appointment to Library Board

	2. 1209 : Appoint Amanda Kostman to the Joint Review Board
	a. Amanda Kostman appointment to Joint Review Board


	13. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 1208 : Place minutes on file
	a. Minutes of Committees


	14. Ordinances:
	1. 1212 : Ordiance changing publishing requirements for City sales of property
	a. Ordinance and New Modifications to Municipal Code Ordinance Articile V - Sale of City Land

	2. 1168 : Amendment to Chicken Ordinance from Alderman Norton
	a. Ordinance Chickens

	3. 1213 : Rezoning application from Our Saviour's Church
	a. Ordinance and Rezoning application from Our Saviour's

	4. 1211 : Ordinance to rename Committee on Aging, staggered terms
	a. Ordinance Committee on Aging Name Change


	15. Resolutions:
	1. 1210 : Conditional Use Permit for TowerCo
	a. Resolution and CUP application from TowerCo


	16. Mayor's Communications
	17. Adjournment

	Appendix
	5.1.a · 2015-06-05 Council Minutes
	5.1.b · 2015-07-14 Council Minutes
	6.1.a · Revenue and Expense Report
	8.1.a · Cost Estimate for Hendricks  8th Paving Projects 2015
	9.2.a · Fairgrounds Map
	10.1.a · Picnic License for Eagles - Labor Day
	10.2.a · Class B Liquor License Application for Salvos
	10.3.a · Sawmill Brewing License Application
	10.4.a · Walmart Change of Agent Application
	10.5.a · Kwik Trip Liquor License correction
	11.1.a · Bike and Pedestrian Plan request
	12.1.a · D'Lacy Haight appointment to Library Board
	12.2.a · Amanda Kostman appointment to Joint Review Board
	13.1.a · Minutes of Committees
	14.1.a · Ordinance and New Modifications to Municipal Code Ordinance Articile V - Sale of City Land
	14.2.a · Ordinance Chickens
	14.3.a · Ordinance and Rezoning application from Our Saviour's
	14.4.a · Ordinance Committee on Aging Name Change
	15.1.a · Resolution and CUP application from TowerCo


